

THOMAS A. DUGAN

Registered Professional Engineer

709 BLOOMFIELD RD.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO
November 23, 1965

Mr. A. L. Porter
New Mexico Oil Conservation Coms.
Box 2082
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Redfern Development Corporation
Largo Spur A #1 Well
Sec. 14, T 24 N, R 7 W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Redfern Development Corporation is requesting administrative approval for an exception to the No-flare Order in the Devils Fork-Gallup pool because Southern Union has suspended the taking of gas from this well as indicated in the attached letter.

The well produced 32 barrels of oil and 125 MCF gas in 26 days during September, 1965. The Gas-Oil Ratio Test taken 10-23-65 was 6,000 cu. ft./bbl. We do not feel that a workover program or a refrac would justify the expense or make the well capable of producing economically into Southern Union's line.

Sincerely,

Original signed by T. A. Dugan

Thomas A. Dugan

dw

cc: Redfern Dev. Corp.
IMOCG, Aztec

attachment



THOMAS A. DUGAN

Registered Professional Engineer

700 Broomfield Rd.

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Member N.E.E.E.

Mr. A. L. Porter
1000 N. 1st Street
Albuquerque, N.M. 87102

Mr. Porter, Building and Corporation
1000 N. 1st Street
Albuquerque, N.M. 87102

Dear Mr. Porter:

Reference is made to your letter of September 1, 1965, requesting approval for an exception to the 1000 N. 1st Street in the Davis Building pool because the building has expanded the tank of gas for this well as indicated in the attached letter.

The well produced 30 barrels of oil per day in 1964 and 28 days during September, 1965. The gas-liquid ratio was 10-25-65 was 6,000 cu ft/day. It is not clear that a workover program or a better well justify the expense or make the well capable of producing economically into September's time.

Sincerely,

Original signed by T. A. Dugan

Thomas A. Dugan

cc

cc: Eastern Nat. Corp.
W.D.M., Alamo

of the bank

